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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The U.S. Custom House is situated on the east side of the North Park Bloc
downtown Portland. The building was designed in 1897 by James Knox Taylor, Su
vising Architect of the U.S. Treasury. It was completed in 1901 under supervi
hf Portland architect Edgar Lazarus. : tower

The large, three-story building has an H-shaped plan with four-story/blo

oggia opens onto 8th Avenue and the Park Blocks beyond. The ground story is
rusticated granite. The second and third stories are faced with buff-colored
ressed brick which also forms the quoining detail at the corners. Window fr
ents are somewhat manneristic, being composed of molded terra cotta panels coi
ng symbols of the professions and other ornament. Window arch heads are flat
nd pedimented, and those at the second story level have hooded lintels. Roun
rched opendings in the rusticated gygund story have radiating voussoirs. A
lassical entablature and attjie screen a shallow hipped roof.
Interior details include a grand staircase, cast-iron balustrades, brass
ittings and oak paneling. Original plans show that the building had been

ith pyramidal roofs at the center of north and south wings. On the west face,
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ntended to house courtrooms, spaces which were modified at the outset. The

43

ourtrooms were to have comprised the upper stories of the tower blocks. Othe

nterior spaces have been partitioned for office use, and the ceilings have be
owered ia intervening years. Subsequent remodelings also have done away with
a central court light well.
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U.S. CUSTOM HOUSE

5. Location:

The U.S. Custom House is located in SW % Sec. 34, T. 1 N., R. 1 E., of thd
Willamette Meridian, in Multnomah County, Oregon. It is situated in Block 51
of Couch's Addition to Portland.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The U.S. Custom House, erected at the turn of the century, is a notable

James Knox Taylor served as Supervising Architect of the U.S. Treasury
between 1897 and 1912. He was born in Knoxville, Illinois, and was educated
in St. Paul, Minnesota public schools. He completed a two-year course in

in Boston and New York. In New York he was associated with Cass (ilbert for
time. Returning to St. Paul in 1882, Taylor resumed practice, sutsequently

he entered the Office of the Supervising Architect of the Treasury as senior
draftsman and succeeded to the preeminent position in 1897.

Edgar M. Lazarus is a figure of some importance in the architectural
history of Oregon. It was he who designed Vista House at Crown Pcint, the
state's only public building in the Jugendstil style, and the Agricultural
Palace for the Lewis and Clark Centennial Exposition, which is no longer
extant. The observation building at Crown Point overlooking the (Columbia
River Gorge was constructed between 1916 and 1918; the Agricultural Palace

in Portland and designed several homes for prominent Portlanders.
Lazarus was born in Baltimore, Maryland in 1868. 1In 1894 he arrived in

Chapter AIA.
The U.S. Custom House has housed various federal offices over the years.
[ts principal tenant at the present time is the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers,
Through its scale and quality of design, the building stabilizes end enhances
its neighborhood, serving as an anchor on the margin of the North Park Blocks
On May 6, 1970, the Portland City Council, upon the recommendstion of the
Portland Historic Landmarks Commission, designated the U.S. Custon House an
Historic Landmark.

While structurally sound, the building is expected to be declared surplus
y the General Services Administration. The Portland Historic Lardmarks
ommission expressed its hope to GSA that the federal government would contin
o use and maintain the property, citing as an alternative transfer of surplu
istoric federal buildings to states and cities for revenue producing purpose

example in Oregon of traditional architecture in which considerable regard for
accuracy in historical detail is shown. The building is symbolic of the period
¢2lduring which Portland was the major port of entry for the region.

was opened for use in 1905. Lazarus also had a hand in the Ainswcrth Building

Portland were he resided until his death in 1939. He was for a time a member
of the architectural firm of Whitehouse and Fouilhoux. He was elected a Fellow
of the American Institute of Architecte and served as President of the Oregon

architecture at Massachusetts Institute of Technology and later worked in offlices

moving to Philadelphia in 1892 and to Washington, D.C., in 1895. In Washington
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As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law

89-665), 1 hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been

evaluated according to the c-iteria and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service. The recommended
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